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October, 2015

To,

Editorial Coordinator,
Journal of Nursing & Care,
ISSN: 2167-1168

Subject: Accepting the Editorial Board Member position of Journal of Nursing & Care
Dear Journal Coordinator,

I would like to continue as an Editorial Board Member for the prestigious journal, Journal of
Nursing & Care, a renowned periodical in Nursing sciences and allowing the journal to display my
affiliation details at journal’s website.

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in
favoring the dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community.

Best wishes,
Regards,

Name: José Granero-Molina.

Designation: Senior Lecturer in Bioethics, Advanced Life Support and Critical Care.

Current Affiliation: Nursing, Physiotherapy and Medicine Department at University of Almeria. Spain.
Country: Spain.

Contact Email: jgranero@ual.es

Contact Number: (34) 950214589.

Suggestion or proposal:

Best wishes to the journal for publication of quality articles in the field of Nursing Research. |
would like to mention that:

An effort to promote the indexing of the journal in international databases (Pubmed, JCR, ...) is
necessary.
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From: José Granero Molina [mailto:jgranero@ual.es]
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 3:52 PM

To: Editor - Journal of Nursing & Care

Subject: Re: Request for Testimonial

Dear Harah.

A ttached you a testimonial for Journal of Nursing & Care.
Best regards,

PhD. José Granero-Molina.
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